# Spring Creek PTA/Parent Involvement Meeting Friday, October 11th, 2019 Spring Creek Library

Call to Order/Introduction: Cristina Bray & Jenny Wright (PTA Co-President & President Elect)

Pledge of Allegiance: Audrey Vivian

Leadership Thought: Elise Gilbert (Leadership VP)- We need to lead with information. No one wants to follow someone who doesn't know what they're doing. Be ready to give information to the people who will follow you.

Teacher Update: Suzanne Martinez (Teacher VP)- Very happy with the Spring Creek Spectacular

Principal Update: Jill Franklin (Administrative VP)- \*The new playground has arrived and will be installed before they return from fall break. It looks to be larger and multi-ability. \*The district is doing outside safety audits. The school seems to be pretty safe as far as entrances. Drop off/pick up still needing work as far as parents following the rules, but the school is cleared by 10 minutes which is great. There will be painted curbs to indicate which lane is for stopping and which lane is for driving. \*Safety committee is collecting data from parents. Safe location to evacuate is the church building. \*Parent teacher conference sign-ups going out after fall break.

Community Outreach Report: Kimmy Martinez- \*Looking for after school intervention teachers, please help getting the word out. We are also in need of subs. \*Asking parents perspective from 4 parents who attend after school activities to support that it is a quality program. \*Parent advisory committees for diversity in the district open to parents joining. \*Rocky Mountain serving students by coming in and tutoring students for free. \*Monday 6-8:30pm Indigenious day at Provo High School.

District PTA President: Amie Page- Visiting all PTAs, reminding about the elections, and golden apple.

Safety Committee Report: Janay Thornton-Feedback from parents needed, survey has been passed out.

Volunteer Spotlight: Jenny Wright- Danette Verde -happily helping and serving the school.

### Reports: Cristina Bray

- Spring Creek Spectacular
  - Event Report- still gathering details
  - Limo ride for top ten earners
  - Sundaes Party for top earning class- Mrs. Martinez class won
  - o Teachers thanked with Sodalicious- donated gift cards were used.
  - Extra T-Shirts available \$8.00

### Upcoming Events/Volunteer Opportunities:

- Book Fair: October 28th- November 1 (Angela Laughlin)- update to teachers- this year they need to spend \$20 before receiving \$5, Volunteers needed on Friday the 25th 9-11, 8-9am is a needed time the week of the 28th-Nov. 1st. Looking for someone to face paint and read to kids.
- Healthy Hero Days: October 23-25 (Elise Gilbert & Danette Verde)- Replacing red ribbon week with focusing on our health. Wed. - mile run. Thursday - choosing water. Friday - Super hero day.

# Spring Creek PTA/Parent Involvement Meeting Friday, October 11th, 2019 Spring Creek Library

- PTC Dinner: November 7th (Jenny Wright & Janay Thornton) Pasta, Salad, bread, italian cream soda
- Box Tops Due: November 8th please download app. It will be used for battle of the books.

#### Official PTA Business:

- Bylaws now posted on the school website: big change- dues increased by 1 dollar. https://springcreek.provo.edu/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/Bylaws.pdf
- Treasurer Report: Lochsley Allred (Treasurer)- started at \$12451.00 /ended the month at \$15961.00

Our next PTA/Parent Involvement Meeting will be on Friday, November 8th at 10AM in the Spring Creek Library. We hope to see you there!

If you have any questions or concerns, or would like to be more involved, please contact Olivia Goldman at 801-367-1409 (call or text) or Cristina Bray at 801-885-6869 (call or text) or send an email to springcreekpta@gmail.com.

<sup>\*</sup>Kim moved to adjourn, seconded by Sarah